



07555373899
Finchampstead. RG40
Sarahw2258@gmail.com
Sarahwilkinson2258



A B O U T M E

Graduating from Bournemouth University in November 2019, I have achieved a Bachelor of Arts with Second Class Honours (Upper Division). From this, I am keen to explore new opportunities and experiences within the Creative Arts Industry.

Growing up I loved to draw, and while it started as a simple hobby it swiftly elevated into new ambitious art projects. Over time, my work has accumulated into a vast collection of artistic studies covering a multitude of mediums, such as; Digital and Traditional forms of Painting and Sketch Work, Music Videos, Photography and Image Manipulation. Since attending university, my creative mind has grown stronger, allowing me to produce notable Short Films and Animations

E D U C A T I O N

The Fundamentals of Digital Marketing |
Google Digital Garage
The Open University
Sept 2019

Bachelor of Arts | Film
Bournemouth University
2016—2019

DipHE (Foundation) | Animation
Bournemouth University
2015-2016

GCE (Advanced Level) | Media Studies | Fine Art | English Literature
Edgbarrow Sixth Form
2013-2015

GCSE | English | Math | Science | Art & Design | Drama | Media Studies | Religious Studies
Emmbrook
2008-2013

NLP Mentor Skills | The Queens Award for Voluntary Service
Emmbrook
2012

S K I L L S

- Adobe Suit / Final Cut Pro / Autodesk Maya
- Videography / Photography
- Film Production
- Digital Online Media
- Marketing

E X P E R I E N C E

Volunteer Script Reader | Lift-Off Global Network

August 2020 - Ongoing

Lift-Off Global Network hosts 11 global, city-based festivals a year from Melbourne to Tokyo, Toronto to L.A, on a constant search to find the next, up and coming, indie filmmakers. Working with the Head of Scripts, my role involved reading through submissions to select potential winners of each individual festival. As a student of Film, I found this work inspiring and now want to fulfill my creative mind more so than ever.

Assistant Photographer | H Tempest Ltd

Oct. 2019 - June 2020

Albeit my time at Tempest came to an end sooner than one would have hoped (Due to unforeseen circumstances) Tempest taught me a great deal of technical knowhow when it came to both studio and office based environments. It allowed me to push my educational understandings into a professional domain.

- Assisting in Military Training Photos and Filming Pass Out Parades
- Processing Artwork / Orders / Delivery
- Bespoke Hand Framing
- High End Customer Interfacing
- Parade Day Sales / Customer Service

Christmas Temp | River Island

Nov. 2018 - Jan. 2019

As a general Assistant my main duty was to actively serve customers on the shop floor, nevertheless, I was soon trusted to take care of Stock Count and Delivery.

Food & Beverage Assistant | Hilton Hotel

July 2017 - Sept. 2018

As a Breakfast Server I was the first face clients would see each morning, thus I needed to be bright and welcoming to each individual. My name was frequently used in the 'Customer Thanks' book found at Reception.

Dot Com Picker | Tesco Superstore

June 2016 - June 2017

My role in Dot Com consisted of picking online orders for individual customers, doing-so at an impressive rate. Allowing deliveries to be made on time, and to the level of quality customers have come to expect from the Tesco team.